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Marguerite McLean 10039 -TP
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us )

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 4:25 PM PARTIES

To: Tom Mccabe

Subject: FW: E-filing Interconnection Amendment

Attachments: CEL-69222_20100727080310.pdf, TDS Interconnection Amendment - Verizon Wireless.doc

Mr. McCabe:

We have received the attachments referenced In your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission e-filing
requirements, any attachments must be included In the electronic document (cover letter, petition, certificate of service,
etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the emall. In other words, If the
cover letter mentions attachments, those attachments need to be Included with the cover letter (one attachment to the
e-mall}, rather than two separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements
is included for your convenlence:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

Please feel free to call our office If you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: McCabe, Thomas M. [mailto:thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com]

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 12:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: E-filing Interconnection Amendment S

/]

Electronic Filing

x
b

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: =

Thomas McCabe, Manager - State Government Affairs = "i‘ -

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone )
oD

107 West Franklin Street LR g
Quincy, FL 32351 = i
{(850) 875-5207

Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com

b. Amendment to an existing Interconnection Agreement previously approved in Docket No. 060676-TP

In re: An Amendment to an existing Interconnection Agreement between TDS Telecom/Quincy and Verizon Wireless
c. Document being filed on behalf of TDS Telecom/Quincy

d. There are two attachments, each attachment totals 1 page.

e. The documents attached are a cover letter and an amendment to existing interconnection filing approved by the
Commission in Docket No. 060676-TP, January 11, 2007
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Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Tom McCabe

Manager - State Government Affairs
FL, GA, and VA

TDS Telecom

8§50-893-5037

850-570-9773 (cell)

850-875-5225 (fax)
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